No. 4 Hydro House – Jean Warnock, School Cook

We rented the house at the above address from Lord Glenkinglas from April 1987 till October 2003.

The house was all electric, having been built for Hydro Board workers in 1958.

On the bottom flat was a large living room 18’ x 12’ with a small bedroom to the right of the front entrance.  A galley type kitchen to the back with a walk-in larder and a utility area to the side door with a walk-in storage cupboard.  The stairway led off the living room (open plan) and on the upper floor two double bedrooms and bathroom with WC, basin and bath.

Heating was underfloor on the bottom flat, no heating upstairs.  We did not use the heating as it was very expensive to operate.  At the time of our taking up residence the house had been used for holiday lets and a mock fireplace was installed with a two-bar electric fire.   We supplied our own heaters for the bedrooms and fitted a heated towel rail in the bathroom together with a shower unit over the bath.

Windows were double glazed, but in very poor condition and on the instruction from Lord Glenkinglas these were removed and replaced with single glazed windows.

Plumbing by mains water with the septic tank situated on the shore in front of the houses and the cost of emptying yearly was shared by all tenants.

We supplied our own electric cooker and washing machine which was fitted in the larder space.  There was space in the utility area to house a fridge and deep freeze unit.

 
